From:  Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: 5/22/2012 4:14:40 PM

To: Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ce:

Bcec:

Subject: CPUC Agenda Highlights for May 24, 2012, Voting Meeting

CPUC Agenda Highlights for Thursday, May 24, 2012, Voting
Meeting

The next voting meeting of the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) is May 24, 2012, at 9 a.m.
in the CPUC's Auditorium at 505 Van Ness Ave., San Francisco.

AGENDA AND SPECIAL INTEREST ITEMS
The agenda for the meeting is at: http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/published/agenda/docs/3294 . pdf

Items of special interest on the Agenda include:

+ [tem 33 (R.10-05-004) addresses the calculation of the net energy metering cap. The proposal is
at hitp://docs .cpuc.ca.gov/EFILE/PD/163814 . pdf.

+ Item 35 (R.11-10-003) affirms the CPUC’s authorization for the Electric Program Investment
Charge (EPIC) to provide public interest investment in clean energy for the benefit of electricity
ratepayers. The proposal is at hitp://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/EFILE/PD/164890.pdf.

REMOTE ACCESS FOR VOTING MEETING
- Call-in Number: 800-857-1917, passcode 92105.

- Video Webcast: www.californiaadmin.com/cpuc.shiml (real time and archived)

- Audio Webcast: hitp:/cpuc.granicus.com/ViewPublisher.php?view_id=2 (real time and archived)

- Visit us on Twitter for real-time meeting results (http://twitter.com/californiapuc). This will also let
you know where we are at on the agenda in case you want to tune in only for a particular item.

- If there are any presentations shown at the meeting, they will be here:
www.cpuc.ca.gov/iPUC/aboutus/presentations/

HELD ITEMS
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The list of items that are held over to a subsequent meeting will be accessible at
www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/aboutus/commmigs.him on Wednesday (5/23/12) afternoon. | encourage you to
listen in at the beginning of the meeting for any additional items that are placed on hold, for any items
that are "un-held", and for any discussion of held items.

PUBLIC COMMENT AT VOTING MEETINGS

The CPUC's voting meetings begin with Public Comment. Here are our Rules for Public Comment:

www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/aboutus/Divisions/CS1D/PublictAdvisor/Public+Comment+Rules. htm.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Terrie

Terrie Prosper

Director, News & Public Information Office
California Public Utilities Commission
Press Line: (415) 703-1366
{dp@cpuc.ca.gov

Visit the CPUC on: Twitter | Facebook
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